Minutes of the Council Meeding Lefol in Morting Selos or Juesday, 15th. October, 1984 at 7.00 o'clock pm 224 PALSON DR D. T. HINT-CHAIRMAN, COUNCILLOR MIS D. ROTER - V/CHAIRMAN ANSON DUNCILORS ME THIOSTON, E. CHAMBERS, K. VARDY, J. ELSE, S. TOWNDROW of logues of or Absence were received of me Com. I Stories. Mountes: The Munches of the Public Westing & the Comment of Meeting Lelal on 17th September, 1974, were read & approved. Horres ARISING: The Clark reported that following the Public of the ting he had instructed the Contractor to commence repairs to the Village Hall + these were now proceeding satisfactorily. He Lad also applied for the Country Grant , Lod also received a letter that the District Connect would give for anciel assistance. He andicipated some complaint in the future from the Welfore re Parking etc & he was asking the Lawyer to define boundary lines on a pland also ask for a progress report an the matter of Leating stell in sound ownership. In a following lengthy discussion on the Village Hall project the Chairman moved, seconded by Com. Chambers, That a Sub-Committee be formed to Nolministes the running of the Hall. The Committee was to comprise of Connections of Andston Me Roper, & Chambers + S Toundrow, with proportionate representatives from the Pubic, the Chairman to be a Parish Councillos with a casting vote to protect the Parish Council who has the deciding powers as owners. This was agreed unanimonsly. Relative to matters of onswance & items in guerry re the floors, windows & serving Latch, the Clerko suggested a site meeting with the Contractor se the sepairs + that the Committee report back on all items at the next meeting. Resolved this be done. PARISH COUNCIL VACANCY The Chairman on thised the position regarding, my Choolbun vacating her position as a Conncellor by absenteers. The Lad been offered a chance for re-consideration but since

Anded at Chesterfield + He Clark covarilated copies of the Report was chocussed at length , Com Vary was then Led for his able report + attendance.

Colles Pongener. 1 E De byshure Concel agreeing financial sustaine to the vellage Hall. Yoled with pleasure. I helder after N.E. Comeel re sching of Felephine Krosks. Si twell villas site agreed with Corner Pin as second closed. I helder re Summer Play Schenes. Resolved no in terest. I helder from EME. B re increased clarges. Noted & feled to helder whatas whithouty re late Pebate for people ties not connected to Main Series. The Clets explained this matter & had posted notices in the vellage.

I Belated reply from Dept. Education & Science regarding lack

of comprehensive Coloration. Resolved that the reply failed to answer the guestions of that the Clark query why 11+ passes have to go to a Comprehensive School + the pass rate was 12% below the Natural Average last year.

g Letter from EM. E. B. de tailing County responsibility for lights. Filed & Letter from Insurance Co confirming cover of Village Hell for Freet. Sub-Committee to report back.

9. Letter from m/ Chookburn. 1/sted " filed.

y Letter of Moster Tep. Perdued to request progress reports y Letter ofrom Dist Council intending to Landscape development. Noted

RANNING: Attacation was read that development for Housing was approved off Pulsley Road Agreed to watch this development for further application of necessary regarding Faffe Lights at the Bridge.

GENERAL BUSINESS: On the proposition of Com. Chambers

Mywater of the Meeting Leld in worter School 228 Com. M. Rober V/c Chambers, M. Varely

Com of Rober V/c

Com. M. Rober V/c

Chambers, M. Varely

Chambers, M. Varely Jus members of the Public wee also present. The proposition of Com. Chambers secunded by Com. M. Ropes MATTERS ARISING: Relative to the V/Hall, Com Towndrow formed the Meeting that a Management team had now been formed & Leld its inaugueral refeeting, It set of Pules Led been formulated & the Clark had been covalated with a copy of these & also the names & address of the Committee to members. The Contractor had been met on site on two occasions to discuss the flow repairs & the first suggestion Ja weylock floor had been retoed due to Ligh cost. Com no Roper then submitted details of a second suggestion, vis; new tongue & groved board flow with accompanying repair of Jaulty Jous's of treatment at a cost of \$320 with a further you for ligned treatment after completion. These prices were to include the provision of two letchen service Latches , the Contractor to accept delayed payment of \$100 until this sum was raised. The Chairman welcomed the report & along with the Clerk explained the Junancial position of the Council's offairs as depicted on the blackboard. Com. 1/3 Andston detailed the Jonances of the Village Improvement Fund & it was then moved by Com. Chambers, seconded by Com. Foundrow That the estimate be accepted of the Clark instruct the Centractor occordingly. This was ogreed. With regard to the Rules submitted, the Clark suggested that these were insufficient to cover all contingencies & would need revision. They would suffice only as a temporary measure, mit was fesolved in the motion of Com. Chambers, secunded by Cim. Vardy that they be so occepted. Discussion then ensued on

the essue of parking & timesgency tixit. The Clerk submitted letter & plan from the Solicitor & it was fesolved that the Solicity ask cisuo if a parting line outd be established me that width alongside the Vidall to foodstate easy tonesgency usage Com. Chambers further moved, seconded by Con. Lownshiper Com. Chambers of the Solice for as to paying Low a zet Com. Chambers further moved, the Solice for as to paying him a retain the Clerk approach the Solice for as to paying him a retains The Clerk approach one conserved Legal Alorson. This was agreed The makes of Insurance was deferred to Former on the objected. VACANCY OF COUNCILLOR - The Clark reported that the Notices had been published & no applications received. Coan Toundon moved, seconded by Com Havres that as a Parish Connectlos Coun. Chambers noved, seconded by Coun. Else, that yel Lemon, of 19 Streether Rd, Worter, be co-opted as Parish Comcellor In a resulting secret ballot, the Clerk announced equal votes for both nominees & the Chairman gave a casting vote in favore of n/o G. H. Boca. The Chairman suggested that in the event of Me Bacon refusing to Lold office, of Leman be approached to fell the vacancy. This was agreed. The Clerk reported that he had day reported the flooding At the Corner Pur & Church Lane & been promised oction. It was Revolved to press this issue further and at the same Vine remind N. E. Werbys Vechnical Deft. of the form complaints regarding the Playing Fields, Overlanging Tees of Open cast restoration. A letter from the Dept. of Education & Science in reply to the 11 plus complaint made. Agreed That this be left in obeyance to avail the outcome of the promises Contained in the letter.

CAMES PONDENCE Deferred to Favance on the Agendo Deferred to FAVANCE on the Agenda. Jetter form County Planning Ofices regarding removal of the Milestone. Further enquires still being mode Letter from Pulsley Parish Connail re Peewith Hall Lane. Also copy of letter sent to Contractors causing the complaint Letter from N.E. Derbys Council proffering duplication of Minutes at a charge stated. Agreed no action. Letter of information about European Architectural Henrige year 1975. Agreed no action. Letter from Country promising action on defective footpaths. Reported that a start had been made N.E. Derbys Council agreed to submit Velephon Krosk site to the appropriate Committee. Letter & Map from County re Speed Limit Review. Noted Letter from Country re Social Services Reorganisation. Noted. Leker of thanks from Physico therapy Unit for Donation Letter from N. E. Derbys Council with copies of proposed Byelaws / Rules & Regulations for Recreation Grounds / open Spaces. The Clerk stated be would encleavour to displacate These for circulation to all Concellors. 1. Letter from County re Vale over of Street /19hting. Agreed to hand over. PLANNING - of belated application re the Live & Let Iwe was accepted, but it was Resolved the Clark pount out the discrepancy of the delivery date. FINANCIAL MATTERS: Relative to the overdue payments as under I in Correspondence, the Clerk asked to Council to consider opening enquiries as to a Comprehensive Policy That covered every liability & thereby eliminate the differing payment dates on the warrons policies which were on totated. The Council was now newly covered by

232 le Clishe enquire as to the exection of the first lights at Sidwell Villas & also ask County to revered the light at Publey Road. Cour Chambers thanked the Clark for his foresight in enguring about the Singing, Music & Dancing License. In apply, the Clark stated that he would persue this issue when the Hall was nearing completion. Gosult: The Chairman thanked Members for Their thendance & attention to devail , declared the Meeting closed Signed: SIM CHAIRMAN Date: 17.12.74

233 Freeday 1th December, 1974, at 7.00 pm PRESENT: De D. J. Hunt - Chairman - Com. of life y/cla Comes. of Andston. of Chambers - of Voidy, M. Homes, esto Be cospologies for absence were received from Com Foundance to was in Hospital + it was agreed the Clab send good wishes for a speedy recovery. The Charmon declared & welcomed with & N as a co-opted Member of the Parish Comail i Musites: of the last wheeting were approved on the proposition of Com Champers, seconded by Com. Nors. 2 MATTERS ARISING: Relative to Village Nall affairs a length abscussion ensued on the issue of management teammettee Rules The Draft copy submitted by the Clark was generally satisfient but the Committee did not agree with the Financial clauses Therein. They required their own formeral autonomy will a suggested seperate Bank account + would lease with the Clark for accounting purposes through their and Tresun The Chairman pounted out that he had caused the Rules to be assessed by the Solicitor who had stated the Rules were most adequate following menor afteration + in his opinin would satisfy the Ustreet Auditor. Supporting the Claiman, the Clark was of the openin that the District Auditor would not agree the Committees wishes since the Vallage Hall was the sole perogrative of the Parish Corneil. For Limself, he was charged with the Keeping of the Council's accounts & Le toled to see Low he could lease with anyone but the Parish Council, in for he would query his position on this issue legally. It was finally Resolved on the motion of Com. Horrs seconded by Com Chambers that the Clerk place The issue in detail with the Council's Solicitor & also the District Auchtorfor their observations. The possibility of a 27-2 occount for V/Nacl affairs The Clerk reported on his meeting with the Fee Ofer

Regulations. It was agreed the letter be passed to the persone to Committee for action of be effected occardingly. The Mast became operative, In reply to Com. Chambers, the Clerk stated the Solicitar would not well a retaining fee but would tather the consulted as formerly Regarding Insurance matters, the Chairman, after perusing the Megarous of cover offered by the Sucrobian Royal Co. Lod instructed the Clerk to proceed. The cover provided comprehensively for all Council contingencies including the fiv, ooo for the V/Hall. The action of the Chairman was unanimously approved on fe notion of Com. Chambers, seconded by Can. Howis. The flowding at Corner Pin Lad been noted for investigation by N.E. Derbyshue Dist. Connail. In the same letter, it was stated Hot staggered barriers would be excled at the Playing Fields, overlanging trees would be inspected the Chief Planning Officer would report eventually on Openeast restoration. A later letter stated overlanging trees appeared to be all in order. Pelative to the Colucation issue, the County Education office had replied that a Committee was being set up to investigate the 11 plus as a whole thoughout the County. It was agreed to continue to watch this master. on reply to Com. Chambers, the Clork was still awarting duplication I the Playing Thelds Bye-Laws. The Clark also reported that the issue of Traffic Lights at the Pholog Rd, bridge was before the Planning Committee.

Com. Harres thanked the Clesh for his efforts over the



Howard reported that water was being pumped from the fly Councils be notified of the availary. Resolved that Country + the particularly at night time a of freezing occurs. Warrend Matters: No accounts were presented for payment.

Wester & plan from the E. M. E. B. was submitted me the Sitwell

It street Lighting scheme. The cost I had no the Sitwell Who street Lighting scheme. The cost of £12 per lamp, £50 resiting chaige of a tentative service charge of 6160 was acceptable and was Resolved that the scheme be implemented Com. M. Hudsten reported that the Village Improvement French stood at \$1476.68 Following a successful Closstmas Fac effort the grant to the Village Hall renovation would be paid The Clark suggested whatever the Village Hall onterme, at would be action togens to transfer Banking arrangements to sefetime. It was agreed the Clerk arrange the Fransfer when the time was opportune GENERAL Business: It was Resolved to contact the Higham & Strether Porish regarding water newsance on Strether Road + query of the cause was through a broken water main Crosure: An closing the Weeting the Claiman wished weryone the Greetings associated with Clastinas & the New Year. The members reciprocated the Good Wishes. Signed & that